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Memo

Date: October 20, 2022

To: Priests, deacons, brothers and sisters, principals, parish and
chancery staff

From: "HThe Most Reverend Gregory J. Hartmayer, OFM Conv.

Re: Chancery 2023 holiday/holy days schedule

The following dates are the holy days and holidays that will be observed at the
Chancery in the year 2023. In observance of certain Holy Days of Obligation, I
am closing the Chancery.

My sincere thanks for your efforts on behalf of the archdiocese, and I hope you
will take this time to reflect upon these spiritual celebrations with your loved
ones.

Monday, January 2, 2023 New Year’s Day

Monday, January 16, 2023 Dr. Martin Luther King, Jr. Day*
Thursday, April 6, 2023 Holy Thursday*

Friday, April 7, 2023 Good Friday

Monday, April 10, 2023 Easter Monday

Monday, May 29, 2023 Memorial Day*

Monday, June 19, 2023 Juneteenth*

Tuesday, July 4, 2023 Independence Day

Tuesday, August 15, 2023 Assumption of the Virgin Mary
Monday, September 4, 2023 Labor Day*

Wednesday, November 1, 2023 All Saints Day

Thursday, November 23, 2023 Thanksgiving Day*

Friday, November 24, 2023 Thanksgiving Holiday

Friday, December 8, 2023 Immaculate Conception

Friday, December 22, 2023 Christmas & New Year’s Holidays*

through Monday, January 1, 2024

Each employee will also be given one floating vacation day.

* Office will close at 2 p.m. on the prior workday.



	From:         The Most Reverend Gregory J. Hartmayer, OFM Conv.

